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Verna Young

From: Farquharson, Rachelle 
<IMCEAEX-_O=DPIEXCH_OU=MHO_CN=RECIPIENTS_CN=FARQUHARSONR@caac
loud.internal>

Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 11:32 AM
To: Gatz, Bruce; Grasso, Joanne
Subject: FW: Removal Quotation move: 932543 Ken Smith - Request for Approval
Attachments: 932543.pdf

hello, please let me know if you approve the attached quote for Ken Smith, this is Ken's office belongings, there will 
be more uplift activity towards the end of the year when his wife comes over... 
  
please advice as soon as you can as the Premiers office are keen to clear this stuff out of their space... ta ra  
  

Rachelle Farquharson  
Manager, Human Resources 
Human Resources, Office of the Chief Operating Officer  
Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation (DEEDI)  
   
Level 22, 111 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000  
PO Box 15216, City East, Q 4002  
   
Ph: (07) 324 75134 Fx: (07) 322 77594  Mb: 
Business Information Centre 13 25 23   
http://www.deedi.qld.gov.au  

Our Values: Our People, Our Customers, Partnerships and Connections, Leadership, Innovation and Proactivity  

  
 

From: [mailto: @tollgroup.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 11:21 AM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: Removal Quotation move: 932543 Ken Smith 

Dear Rachelle, 
 
Please find attachment with the removal quotation. 
 
Can you please confirm if this is approved? 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
Specialised & Domestic Freight Division 
Level 8, 380 St Kilda Road 
Melbourne VIC 3004 Australia  

T +61 3 8696 6015 
F +61 3 8696 6001 

@tollgroup.com 
www.tolltransitions.com.au  
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Verna Young

From: Joanne Grasso <Joanne.Grasso@tiq.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 12:20 PM
To: Farquharson, Rachelle
Cc: Gatz, Bruce; Laird, Mindy
Subject: FW: Removal Quotation move: 932543 Ken Smith

Hi Ra, 
  
Please see email approval below from Nussara! 
  
Are you guys letting Toll know the quote has been approved? 
  
cheers 
Jo 
  

Joanne Grasso  
Senior Trade Officer  
Logistics and International Support  

Trade and Investment Queensland  
Queensland Government  

Ph: + 61 7 3224 6088  
Fax: + 61 7 3225 8766  
Level 21, 111 George Street, Brisbane, Queensland  
GPO Box 12400, Brisbane QLD 4003  

 

From: Smith, Nussara  
Sent: Wednesday, 15 June 2011 12:18 PM 
To: Grasso, Joanne 
Cc: Gatz, Bruce; Laird, Mindy; Syadan, Eddie 
Subject: Re: Removal Quotation move: 932543 Ken Smith 

Approved to be charged to Bne based London officr cost centre 

From: Grasso, Joanne  
To: Smith, Nussara  
Cc: Gatz, Bruce; Laird, Mindy; Syadan, Eddie  
Sent: Wed Jun 15 11:35:09 2011 
Subject: FW: Removal Quotation move: 932543 Ken Smith  
Hi Nussara, 
  
Could you please approve the attached quote for $4072 for Ken Smith's uplift, as provided by DEEDI HR below. 
  
Kind Regards, 

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

 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
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
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TolTransihons

15 June 2011

Dear Rachelle

Re; MoyeNo. 932543

Toll Transitions has received quotes for Ken Smith move from Brisbane to UK Toll
Transitions recommends utilising the services of based on their
competitive quote and ability to meet a favourable delivery date.

Quote as per below for Air Freight:

Removal: $ 3772 excluding Toll Transitions Management Fee
Insurance; (3% of total value of inventory) $10,000 - $ 300,00
Total: $ 4,072

UpliftDate: 17/06/11
Delivery Date: 01/07/11, subject to customs clearance

Please note:
Rates provided are valid for Corporate/Government customers only. If you are not a
Corporate/Government customer, please contact your Toll Transitions representative,
The quotes may vary according to fluctuations in exchange rates,

Important:

u This quote Includes professional packing and International wrapping of 4,55 cubic
metres of furniture and personal effects.

Exclusion / Limitations, this quote does not include;

n Customs Duties: This is charged on certain items before they are able to clear before
delivery e,g, alcohol I tobacco duties.

» Import Taxes (e.g. Goods & Seivices Tax (GST) / VAT): This is charged if any new items
(purchased within last 12 months) are brought into the country.

« Container Cleaning; This is charged when quarantine order a container to be cleaned,
before being cleared.

» Second or split delivery I uplift.

0 Uplift I delivery from / to first floor and above.

n Lift Access; This is charged if the supplier requires access to the property via a lift.

Ferry Vehicle; If a small utility vehicle Is required to transport cartons / furniture items
between your residence and the truck,

» Heavy lifting equipment resulting from difficult access or oversized I overweight items

0 Quarantine (Destruction, Gemma Treatment, Steam Clean); Charged when Quarantine
orders items to be treated before being delivered to the residence.

iMelbounie Level 8, 380 St Kllda Road Melbourne VIC 3004 PO Box 14399 Melbourne VIC 8001
Telephone 03 8696 6000 Facsimile 03 8696 6001 Customer Service 1800 819 167 ww.tolltransitions.coiii.au
Toll Transitions, a division of Toll Transport Pty, Ltd, ABN 31 006 604 191

s.47(3)(b)
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» Maid, valet, handyman services or provision of tradesmen or specialists such as plumber,
carpenter/cabinetmaker, electrician orwaterbed assembler

* Additional labour & other associated charges in relation to extensive customs I quarantine
examination (If applicable).

n Storage fees at uplift or delivery location.

a Saturday I Sunday surcharge: This Is charged if you require staff to work on weekends,

d Long carry: This is charged when the truck is parked a long way from the residence and the
crew has to walk to the truck which adds time to the job.

n Parking Permit: This is charged when a parking permit is required to park the truck in a
permit zone.

Additional man; This is charged when an additional man is required on a job e.g. to lift
heavy items, to finish the removal in quicker timeframe, ferry vehicle required.

n Stair Access: This is charged when supplier needs to access (he property via stairs.

n Demurrage I Bond Storage: This is charged when the container Is delayed at port In the
host location, due to uncompleted documentation e,g, Customs documents.

i Extensive Customs Examination: This is charged when Customs (Government department)
carry out inspections of random consignments.

n Extensive Quarantine inspection: This is applicable when Quarantine (Government
department) carry out inspections of random consignments,

Please provide authorisation for this quote as soon as possible, in order for us to
secure the required dates and prices with the removalist.

Regards

Danielle Chrisafls
ProcurmentTeam Leader

Ph; (+61) 3 8696 6015
Fax: (+61) 3 8696 6001

Melbourne LeveLS, SSOStKildaRoad Melbourne VIC 3004 PO Box 14399 Alelboume VIC 8001
Telephone 03 8696 6000 Facsimile 03 8696 6001 Customer Service 1800 819 167 ww.tolllransitions.com.au
Toll Transilions, a division of Toll Transport Ply. Ltd, ABN 31 006 604 191
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Verna Young

From: Gayle Obrien <Gayle.Obrien@tiq.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 1:56 PM
To: Farquharson, Rachelle
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal

approved 
 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 1:27 PM 
To: OBrien, Gayle 
Subject: FW: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hello Gayle, please refer to the revised price for Ken Smith's OS uplift... let me know if this is a problem... thanks ra  
  

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
Sent: Monday, 17 October 2011 1:25 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi Rachelle, 
 
Can you please advise if the items to storage are also good to go? 
 
Also with the airfreight 
 
Original: 
AIRFREIGHT 
Estimated volume – 9m3 / 1503kg 
TOTAL = A$7920.00 
 
New volume: 
9.84m  
$ 8904 
 
Also the insurance @ 2.8%= 

Can you please confirm the above? 
 

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
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2011 1:22 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hello, sorry, Yes Airfreight for the London component... the value of the items is approximately AUD (for 
UK)... i believe the rest of the house will follow within the next week or so... ta ra  
  

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

  
 

From: [mailto @tollgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2011 10:48 AM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi Rachelle, 
 
Can you please confirm that the good are to travel via air? 
 
Also when is the goods to storage to start? 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 4 October 2011 10:29 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
hello, the department approves the below quote, please proceed... cathi would like to start the London and 
component this Thursday if possible... please advise where to from here... thanks ra  

Rachelle Farquharson  
Manager, Human Resources 

s.73 

s.73 

s.73 

s.73 

s.73 s.73 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 10:56 AM 
To: Trow, Elisa 
Cc: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi Elisa, 
 
The removalist has provide me with a quotation: 
 
AIRFREIGHT 
Estimated volume – 9m3 / 1503kg 
TOTAL = A$7920.00 
 
LOCAL DELIVERY TO
Estimated volume – 14m3 
TOTAL = A$1045.00 including GST 
 
LONG TERM STORAGE 
Estimated volume – 55m3 
Pack & uplift to store – A$2200.00 
Store (in) – A$220.00 
Store (out) – A$220.00 
Storage per week – A$66.00 
 
Can you please advise the best pack date? 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: Trow, Elisa [mailto:Elisa.Trow@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2011 4:14 PM 
To: 
Cc: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hi 

The department will get back to you tomorrow. We will get back to you as soon as possible. 
  
Rachelle will be in touch with Cathi. 
  
Kind Regards 

s.73 

s.73 s.73 

s.73 
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Elisa Trow  
HR  Project Support Officer  
Human Resources, Corporate Services  
Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation  
Level 22, 111 George Street  
Brisbane QLD 4000  
T: 07 3898 0670  
F: 07 3239 6778  
Email: Elisa.Trow@deedi.qld.gov.au  

  
 

From: [mailto: @tollgroup.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2011 3:31 PM 
To: Trow, Elisa 
Subject: FW: Request for Quote: International Removal 

 
 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: 
Sent: Tuesday, 27 September 2011 12:39 PM 
To: 'Farquharson, Rachelle' 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hi Rachelle, 
 
We have the results back from the walk around: 
 

1.     London Airfreight: est. gross volume is 9cbm 

2.     Delivery: est. volume 14cbm 
Delivery is to 

3.     Longterm Storage: est volume 55cbm 

In regards to the Airfreight Cathi is after pickup urgently. I need to go out to our panel and seek quotations. Or would 
you like me to book in the removalist who conducted the walk around, they advised they can have costs tomorrow for 
all the 3 parts of the removal? 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2011 1:38 PM 

s.73 s.73 

s.73 

s.73 

s.73 
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To: 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hello Jenny Grace is EA, her mobile is cathi's mobile number...  ta ra  
  

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
Sent: Wednesday, 21 September 2011 1:30 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi 
 
This phone number belongs to Jenny Grace at Department of Transport.   
 
Is there another phone number? 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Tuesday, 20 September 2011 9:34 AM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hello, sorry this is cathi's work number i will email her mobile once received... ta ra  
  

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
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 5:42 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi 
 
I could not see an Australian contact number 
 
Regards 

Procurement Team Leader 

Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 5:38 PM 
To: 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hello, it is for Ken Smith and his wife Cathi Taylor (who is the australian contact)... ta ra  
  

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
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 5:21 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hi Rachelle, 
 
Can you please advise who is this move for? 
 
Ken Smith? Also do you have Australian contact details? 
 
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
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 2:15 PM 
To: 
Subject: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hello as discussed please find attached the request for removal form for the three part uplift from 
(QLD) to the UK, (QLD) and Storage (QLD)... 

If at all possible could you arrange for someone to go to the uplift address on Friday 23 September (afternoon) the 
owner is available to walk through the items and requirements.  If you could please confirm this date or present 
alternative options would be appreciated. 
  
Any questions please let me know... thanks ra  
  

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
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: International Removal 

Section 1 part A. 
 

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
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We're behind the Bid! 
GOLD COAST 2018 - XXI COMMONWEALTH GAMES CANDIDATE CITY 
www.goldcoast2018bid.com 
 
********************************DISCLAIMER**************************** 
The information contained in the above e-mail message or messages  
(which includes any attachments) is confidential and may be legally  
privileged.  It is intended only for the use of the person or entity  
to which it is addressed.  If you are not the addressee any form of  
disclosure, copying, modification, distribution or any action taken  
or omitted in reliance on the information is unauthorised.  Opinions  
contained in the message(s) do not necessarily reflect the opinions  
of the Queensland Government and its authorities.  If you received  
this communication in error, please notify the sender immediately  
and delete it from your computer system network. 
 
 

 
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
Sent: Monday, 3 October 2011 2:55 PM
To: Farquharson, Rachelle
Cc: Grasso, Joanne
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal

approved 
 

From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au]  
Sent: Friday, 30 September 2011 2:59 PM 
To: Grasso, Joanne; OBrien, Gayle 
Subject: Fw: Request for Quote: International Removal 

Hello, please refer to below quote from Toll for the uplift arrangement for Ken Smith.  Cathi and Ken are very keen to start the 
move (I.e. Monday next week), if you could advise if TIQ approve I will then arrange... Note the seafrieght option came to 
$3250... More than happy to discuss... Thanks ra  
 
----- Original Message ----- 
From: < @tollgroup.com> 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Sent: Wed Sep 28 11:05:02 2011 
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
Hi 
 
 
 
It will be additional- insurance is 2.8% of the declared inventory value, also it does not include the Toll Transitions management 
fee. 
 
 
 
Ill seek seafreight costs 
 
 
 
Regards 
 

Procurement Team Leader 
 
Toll Transitions 
T +61 3 8696 6015 
 
From: Farquharson, Rachelle [mailto:Rachelle.Farquharson@deedi.qld.gov.au] 
Sent: Wednesday, 28 September 2011 11:02 AM 
To:
Subject: RE: Request for Quote: International Removal 
 
 
 
hello again, are the figure inclusive of insurance or is that additional?? ta ra 
 
 
 
Rachelle Farquharson 
Manager, Human Resources 
Human Resources, Office of the Chief Operating Officer 
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Department of Employment, Economic Development and Innovation (DEEDI) 
  
Level 22, 111 George Street, Brisbane Q 4000 
PO Box 15216, City East, Q 4002 
  
Ph: (07) 324 75134 Fx: (07) 322 77594  Mb:
Business Information Centre 13 25 23  
http://www.deedi.qld.gov.au <http://www.deedi.qld.gov.au/>  
 
Our Values: Our People, Our Customers, Partnerships and Connections, Leadership, Innovation and Proactivity 
 
 
 
 
 
________________________________ 
 
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
 

In regards to the Airfreight Cathi is after pickup urgently. I need to go out to our panel and seek quotations. Or would you like me 
to book in the removalist who conducted the walk around, they advised they can have costs tomorrow for all the 3 parts of the 
removal? 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
This phone number belongs to Jenny Grace at Department of Transport.  
 
 
 
Is there another phone number? 
 
 
 
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
 
 
 
Hello Danielle, as discussed please find attached the request for removal form for the three part uplift from (QLD) to 
the UK, (QLD) and Storage (QLD)... 

If at all possible could you arrange for someone to go to the uplift address on Friday 23 September (afternoon) the owner is 
available to walk through the items and requirements.  If you could please confirm this date or present alternative options would 
be appreciated. 
 
 
 
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
 
From: mailto: @tollgroup.com] 
Sent: Monday, 19 September 2011 12:04 PM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: International Removal 
 

s.73 
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Section 1 part A. 
 
 
 

Procurement Team Leade <<image001.jpg>> r 
 
Toll Transitions 
Specialised & Domestic Freight Division 
Level 8, 380 St Kilda Road 
Melbourne VIC 3004 Australia 
 
T +61 3 8696 6015 
F +61 3 8696 6001 

@tollgroup.com <mailto: @tollgroup.com> 
www.tolltransitions.com.au <http://www.tolltransitions.com.au>  
 
 
 
 
 
 
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

Sent: Tuesday, 22 November 2011 5:33 PM
To: Biggs, Stephen
Subject: FW: Ken Smith move: 944292

Hello Stephen, please refer to the below email, would appreciate your thoughts... i am thinking because of the nature 
of the goods transported it might not be unreasonable for the officer to cover the additional costs...?? happy to 
discuss... thanks ra  
  

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
Sent: Tuesday, 15 November 2011 9:25 AM 
To: Farquharson, Rachelle 
Subject: Ken Smith move: 944292 

Hi Rachelle, 
 
The airfreight for Ken has occurred extra costs in the UK 
 
Freight was held at destination pending Ken’s the correct clearances forms for importation  
 
The extra costs are $ 1,475.00 
 
Can you please approve the above? 
 
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

From: Stephen Biggs <Stephen.Biggs@tiq.qld.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2011 12:17 PM
To: Farquharson, Rachelle
Subject: RE: Ken Smith move: 944292

Hi Ra 
On face value I don't think your suggestion is unreasonable.  Would be worth putting it to Ken do you think? 
Regards 
SB 
  

Stephen Biggs  
Director Overseas Market Development,  
Americas, Europe, Middle East and Emerging Markets  
Trade and Investment Queensland  
Department of Employment, Economic Development  
and Innovation  

Ph + 61 7 322 44254  
Fax +61 7 383 51002  

  
 

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

Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2011 12:35 PM
To: Biggs, Stephen
Subject: RE: Ken Smith move: 944292

Hello Stephen, i have just obtained more information from Toll and the $1,475 is a storage fee in the UK (6 days) 
whilst waiting for the customs form to be completed by Ken which probably was at the same time here was here in 
Australia.  So it is actually not duty etc related to therefore probably not fair for Ken to cover the costs... 
let me know if you agree and approve the additional storage cost... ta ra  
  

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

  
 

From: Biggs, Stephen [mailto:Stephen.Biggs@trade.qld.gov.au]  
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
Sent: Wednesday, 23 November 2011 2:11 PM
To: Farquharson, Rachelle
Subject: RE: Ken Smith move: 944292

agreed Ra.  Approved 
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
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